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Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2003 3:34 PM 

Subject: Fw: AQUATHIN WEBSITE IS FREEEEEEEEEEEEEE !!!!! 
Importance: High 

 

YEAR TO DATE ...... 

413,081 HITS 

  
Dear Aquathin Dealer Online; 
  

In my cover letter in the new Planner (top of pg.5) you read about the exciting 
developments and popularity of  the Aquathin website.  Mid last year (read below) we 
invited your company to make use of the free Aquathin website.  More than ever 
before, the Aquathin website is being reached...you are receiving leads...sales are 
being made...Customers are drinking pure water for the first time !  Expect over 
1,000,000 hits before the end of the year !! 
  

Warmest regards to all, 
  

FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE 
Think Aquathin..AquathinK !! 
Celebrating our 23rd Birthday in 2003 !!! 
(visit the allnew http://www.aquathin.com) 
  
"Alfie" 
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President 
  
P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A" , "Allergic Reaction" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote 
Bank... ARE  ALL FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you 
abreast of technology updates and industry news. 
  

  
----- Original Message -----  
From: AQUATHIN SALES & MARKETING  
To: info@Aquathin.Com  
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2002 9:48 AM 
Subject: AQUATHIN WEBSITE IS FREEEEEEEEEEEEEE !!!!! 

 

Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine; 
  



2

Earlier this morning I sent another lead from our website to my friend, Sr. Saul Flecha, 
President of Aquathin de Puerto Rico. I encourage our Dealers to use the Aquathin website in 
all their advertising including print, radio and television. For example, if you show your 
telephone number on your TV commercials and Yellow Pages, also show the website of 
www.aquathin.com just below it. All inquiries that come in are always immediately emailed or 
faxed to you, as we do for all Authorized Dealers around the world. You will find that the 
internet has created a large number of people who prefer to receive information in advance of 
receiving a sales person...and as you know, the Aquathin website is incredibly impressive. As 
well, by showing the website in your literature, business cards and advertising, people are 
impressed with this added credential and convenience.  

Oh, and best of all. The Aquathin website is valued at $150,000......................and its free to use ! 

FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE 
Think Aquathin..AquathinK !! 
Celebrating our 22nd birthday in 2002 !!! 
(visit the allnew http://www.aquathin.com) 
  
"Alfie" 
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President 
  
P.S. When responding please continue 'REPLY' to include all previous correspondences on this 
subject. 


